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] AFP | Minute

a AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE .

URGENT REQUEST — SAFE-T-CAMS TO SYDNEY AND MELBOURNE

ACT Policing are investigating an incident in which a man has broken into

It is believed he may have gone to either Sydney or Melbourne. As such, ACT Policing request
a search of those routes to ascertain whether any of the following vehicles (linked to the man)
have passed through the Safe-T-Cams:

- - I

- sive [N

This request has been approved by my team leader, Detective Sergeant Richard Gough, who
can be contacted onﬁ

This AFP incident number is 5722498,

Tim Saunders

S/C 18055

Criminal Investigations ACT Policing
14 December 2014

www.afp.gov.au
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TrafficCameraOffice

From: TrafficCameraOffice
Sent: mber 2014 4:11 PM

To: '
RE: Reguest for ACT Traffic control images [j 1sEc=unoFFiciaL;

Subject:
Attachments: Images.pdf

Kristen
| have located 2 more images of VOI Rego-
Images show the VOI travelling Eastbound at 14:45,

Cheers

Jodi Webster A

Assistant Manager.

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | Traffic Camera Office | ACT Government

13-15 Challis Street, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 7182 | Facsimilie | (02) 6207 7287

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Woods@afp.gov.au] On Behalf Of ACT-Traffic-Intel
Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2014 2:31 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: RE: Request for ACT Traffic control images YIK41Y [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

! KRISTEN WOODS

AF TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING
AUSTRALIAN FEDLRAL FOLICE

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356 Ext 164356
www.afp.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

From: TrafficCameraOffice [mailto:TCO@act.gov.au] L e S
Sent: Wednesday, 24 September 2014 2:30 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Request for ACT Traffic control images-

Good Afternoon

Please see attached images for vehicle registration-
The VOI has been detected travelling the Westbound & Eastbound Route on 19 September 2014,

Images #1 & 2 : VOI travelling Westbound @ 12:24 (Entry Point)
Images # 3 & 4 : VOI travelling Westbound @ 12:26 (Exit point)

Image # 5 : VOI travelling Eastbound @ 11:55 (Entry Point)

Cheers
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Jodi Webster

Assistant Manager

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

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen. Woods@afp.gov.au] On Behalf Of_

Sent: Wednesday, 24 September 2014 1:50 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice
Subject: FW: Request for ACT Traffic control images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi,

Please see the attached request. It isn't contained in the form but could you please check the traffic
cameras located on Hindmarsh Drive and the Monaro Highway from 19 September 2014,

“anks,

Kristen

' AFP

! PUSTRALIAN FECERAL POLICE

KRISTEN WOODS

TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356 Ext 164356
www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Toohey, Damien

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 5:05 PM
To:ﬂ

Cc: Woods, Kristen
Subject: Request for ACT Traffic control images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Please see the attached request for images from ACT Traffic cameras located on Hindmarsh Drive and
the Monaro Highway from 19 September 2014,

Regards,

Damien.

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE DAMIEN TOOHEY
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62457322 Ext 162322 Fax +61(0) 2 62457511

www.afp.gov.au

’ FUSTRALLAN FEDERAL FOLIGE

UNCLASSIFIED
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or

_ attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein, If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

A

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

livering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox. '

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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~ Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 4:39 PM

To: 'Woods, Kristen'

Cc: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Kristen,

The data files only show the registration if the system picked it 'up correctly,

I requested the supplier to obtain all non offending images for 12:30am - 2:30am, this was a very large
task and it has taken them a few days to extract and convert the files so the images can be viewed in
JPG. .

I now have placed it all on a CD I will have someone drop it off to you tomorrow, Please Advise the
best time. '

Regards
Gordon

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: TrafficCameraOffice
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 9:06 AM

To: Stone, Gordon
Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Woods@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 3:51 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Cc: TrafficCameraOffice : ' ,

Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Gordon,
Further to last, please see the email below.
Thanks again,

Kristen




Page 6 of 102

FIRST CONSTABLE KRISTEN WOODS
TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356

www.afp.gov.au

55 AFP

AUSTRALIAN FECIRAL FOLICE

UNOFFICIAL

From: Driessen, David

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 3:43 PM

To: Woods, Kristen

Subject: RE: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks Kristen,

If you could request they contact the supplier and obtain the data files from point to point camera
location 2005-2008 please.

.~ may have got the location wrong with the red—lightvcamera at Hindmarsh Drive and Callum Street,
I thought there was one on Hindmarsh Drive where it intercepts with Athllon Drive, Phillip.
If there is one there could you please request they check the footage , as per the request below.
Thank you |

Dave

5 AFP

EUSTRALIAN FECERAL FOLICE

SENIOR CONSTABLE DAVID DRIESSEN
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62457212 Ext 162212

www.afp.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

_From: Woods, Kristen

ant: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 12:36 PM
To: Driessen, David
Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Importance: High

UNOFFICIAL

Hi David,
Please see the response below from the Traffic Camera Office.
If you need anything further please let me know.

Thanks,

Kristen
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FIRST CONSTABLE KRISTEN WOODS
TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356

SUSTAALIAN FECZRAL FOLICE

UNOFFICIAL

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 12:17 PM

To: Woods, Kristen

Cc: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Hi Kristen,

As you may be aware a vehicle accident took out the Point to Point cameras at the Torrens end of Athlion Dr P2P
location 2005 -2008 on 15/08/2014. When this is back up and running | will advise.

Point to point -~
Hindmarsh Drive and Athllon Drive.

(No Images a _With -registration)

_For point to Point cameras | can send the log files for vehicles that passed the cameras .

For location 2005-2008 if you require anything from the data file | will have to send this to the supplier as they have
all the equipment from the damage and can retrieve the image.

All images are removed from the on road servers within 14 days of the image being recorded.

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

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 12:03 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Importance: High

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Woods@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 10:39 AM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Driessen, David

Subject: FW: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hi,
Please see the request below.
. "hanks,
Kristen
; FIRST CONSTABLE KRISTEN WOODS

TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE
ACT POLICING
Tel +61(0) 2 62649356

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRALLAN FEDERAL FOLICD
UNOFFICIAL

From: Driessen, David

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 4:34 PM

To: Woods, Kristen

Subject: Point to Point, red light and speed camera footage request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL -

Hi Kristen,
Are you able to request footage from the following cameras

Point to point -
Hindmarsh Drive and Athllon Drive. .. S o R

Red light cameras -

Hindmarsh Drive/Callum Street intersection;
Hindmarsh Drive/Ball Street, Woden; and
Hindmarsh Drive/Yambah Drive intersection.

Speed cameras -
Tuggeranong Parkway at Cotter Road and Hindmarsh Drive both north and south bound lanes.

Date: Sunday 10 August 2014
Time Frame: 12:30am - 2:30am

Looking for a || it [l r<oistration. Unfortunately registration is unknown.
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Offence: Arson, contrary to section 404 of the Criminal Code 2002. Punishable by 700 penalty units,
imprisonment for 7 years or both.

I understand that I may not get footage from the red light and speed cameras unless they were
activated by the vehicle. By the way the vehicle was leaving the scene if they drove past either the red
light cameras or speed cameras they may have tripped them.

If you need any more info please let me know.
ACT Policing request this information by virtue of the Road Transport (Safety Traffic Management) Act
1999 section 29A (1) (b)

Cheers,

Dave

SENIOR CONSTABLE DAVID DRIESSEN
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62457212 Ext 162212

www.afp.gov.au

Ailﬂ RALIAN FECERAL POLIEE

UNOFFICIAL

nnnnnnnnnnnnn

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

aformation contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.,

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

********-k-k******JﬁJ.<***‘k*#**********************‘k**k*k*k*************k**

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
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Stone, Gordon

From: TrafficCameraOffice
Sent: Thursday, 24 July 2014 10:49 AM
To: Chapman, Deborah

,C: Hunt, Jason; Byrne, Jason (INTEL) .
Subject: RE: Request for information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: P2P Images 21-22 July 2014.pdf

Hi Deborah,

Attached are images from Hindmarsh Drive of [ - - [ < v<hicle was not captured

speeding. All details are in the data bar at the top of the image, date and time.

No fuck with S - - I

Regards

Jordon Stone

Manager

ACT Tra‘ffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602 ' l
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Chapman, Deborah [mailto:Deborah.Chapman@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 5:20 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Hunt, Jason; Byrne, Jason (INTEL)

Subject: Request for information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Afternoon,

ACT Policing are currently investigating a criminal offence under Section 403(1) of the Criminal Code

2002, which occurred over the evening of Monday 21 July and early morning of Tuesday 22 July 2014.

It would be appreciated if the Hindmarsh Drive Point-to-point camera images (both east & west
directions) be searched between the hours of 1800hrs (21 July) and 0600hrs (22 July) for the
following two [l registered vehicles below:

- I :

It is believed either of the two (or both) vehicles may have travelled west along Hindmarsh drive,
entering the ACT and then later travelling east back into NSW if this helps your search criteria.

Regards




DEBBIE CHAPMAN

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE ANALYST
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649634 Ext 164634

www.afp.gov.au

7y AFP

AUSTIAUAN TECERAL FOLICE

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

ttached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox. ’ '

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Friday, 18 July 2014 1:50 PM

Cc: oods, Kristen'

Subject: : FW: PROMIS 5643288 - aggravated robbery [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: I Hindmarsh Dr 10-07-14.pdf

Hi Kristen,

Attached is an image from P2P camera location 2001 travelling west towards Weston | can’t seem to find the i image at the end of the journey it looks like the camera didn’t
pick it up at the finish end near 0’Malley.

~ Regards
Gordon

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Saféty Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2014 4:02 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: PROMIS 5643288 - aggravated robbery [DLM=For-Official-Use- Only]

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Woods@afp.gov.au] On Behalf O_
Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2014 3:50 PM
To: TrafficCameraOffice
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Cc;: Callaghan, John
Subject: FW: PROMIS 5643288 - aggravated robbery [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only].

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi,
Please see the request below.
Thanks,

Kristen

FIRST QONSTABLE KRISTEN WOODS
TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356

www.afp.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Callaghan, John

Sent: Friday, 11 July 2014 4:42 PM
To:ﬁ

Subject: PROMIS 5643288 - aggravated robbery [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Good evening,

I'm investigating an aggravated robbery of the_that occurred about 5.30pm, 10 July 2014.

A vehicle of interest was identified as a_ bearing [l registration . Police intercepted and seized the vehicle about 7.50pm
last night :

Could I please have a check conducted of all red light cameras, fixed speed cameras and average speed cameras for that registration to determine the
vehicle movements between 5.00pm and 7.50pm 10 July 2014.

ACT Policing request this information by virtue of the Road Transport (Safety Traffic Management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b).

2



Regards,

FIRST CONSTABLE JOHN CALLAGHAN
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62692843

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
nbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.cov.au

*=l==l<>l==l<*************ﬂ:*:k****************>l=>l<>l=******=I==I=**********************
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Localion: Hindmarsh Drive, near intersectoin of M
Silo Code: 2001 Operator: 0045
Dale: 10 Jul 2014 Time: 16.37:42.736

Security Indicator: 365880218D88A13F99EC179C4BESEET7 1072EE85
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lindmarsh Drive, near inlersectoln of Mugga Lane and Dalrymple Sirect. Stan Weslbaund raude
2001 Operalor: 0045

Date: 10 Jul 2014 Time: 16 37:42.738

Security Indicalor, F87906C49AB166FFDT6B20D 104CFBICD56C98082
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Stone, Gordon

From: ‘Stone, Gordon
Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 3:47 PM
To: 'Woods, Kristen'
3 TrafficCameraOffice
subject: RE: Athllon Drive point to point cameras [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Athllon Dr End Southbound 17-06-2014.xlsx; Athllon Dr Start Southbound

17-06-2014.xIsx; Athllon Dr Start Southbound 16-06-2014.xIsx; Athlion Dr End
Southbound 16-06-2014.xIsx

Hi Kristen,
Attached is all the data _for south bound traffic at Athllon Dr Point to Point

Regards

Gordon Stone
Manager
ACT Traffic Camera Office

-ansport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 12:05 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: Athllon Drive point to point cameras [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

From: Woods, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Woods@afp.gov.au] On Behalf ofjj G
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2014 12:08 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: FW: Athllon Drive point to point cameras [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi,
Please see below a request for information regarding the Athllon Drive Point to Point cameras.

ACT Policing request this information by virtue of the Road Transport (Safety Traffic Management) Act
1999 section 29A (1) (b).

Thanks,

Kristen

FIRST CONSTABLE KRISTEN WOODS
TRAFFIC INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649356

www.afp.gov.au

FAUSTRALIAN FECERAL FOLICE
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon
Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 4:16 PM
To: 'Woods, Kristen'
1bject: FW: Athlion Drive point to point cameras [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]
attachments: Athllon Dr End Northbound 17-06-2014.xIsx; Athllon Dr End Northbound

16-06-2014.xIsx; Athilon Dr Start Northbound 17-06-2014.xIsx; Athllon Dr Start
Northbound 16-08-2014.xlIsx; Athllon Dr End Northbound 17-06-2014.xlsx

Importance: High

Hi Kristen,
Attached is all Northbound Traffic statistics
Kind Regards

Gordon

- 'om: Woods, Krlsten [mallto Knsten Woods@afp gov. au] On Behalf Of ACT -Trafﬁc InteI
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

AUSTIALIAN FECZRAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Harms, Garreth

Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2014 11:56 AM

To: Woods, Kristen

Subject: Athllon Drive point to point cameras [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Kristen,

ist a query to see if you are able to obtain footage/data from the Athllon Drive Point to Point cameras?

1
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| Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2014 11:52 AM
. Vo 'Egan, Patrick'; TrafficCameraOffice
B TrafficCameraOffice
Subject: RE: Camera Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Pat,

We have checked P2P no recorded of that reglstration No infringements issued either | have asked the TCO team to
keep an eye when actioning the images. :

Regards

Gordon

Gordon Stone
Manager

CT Traffic Camera Office _
Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2014 9:38 AM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Stone, Gordon

Subject: Camera Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,
Here | am again in a different guise,
Members are investigating a series of counterfeit $100- notes being passed around Canberra, especially the South.

Can you conduct camera checks over the last 4 days on the point to points and other cameras for

“ACT Police request this information by virtue of the Road Transport (Safety Traffic Management) Act
1999 section 29A (1) (b).”

‘Thank you
regards

Pat




L/s/C PAT EGAN

PROPERTY AND FORENSIC INTEL

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
se by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
-delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
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
Sent: . Thursday, 27 February 2014 11:25 AM
To: ‘Egan, Patrick’
ubject: RE: Look Out For Stolen Aust Post Parcel Van - ATTN: NICK [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Pat
All camera locations have Wuary 2014,
There are no images of the bearing registration plate-
Thank You
Jodi Webster
" Office Manager

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office
Phone . 62077182

From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2014 11:03 AM

To: TrafficCameraOffice :

Subject: RE: Look Out For Stolen Aust Post Parcel Van ~ ATTN: NICK [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

ACTPo/ice' request this information by virtue of Road TranSport (Safety Traffic
management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b).

‘hank You

UNOFFICIAL

Hello,

As discussed, an has been stolen from-Shopping centre, Macquarie at approx.

9:40-9:45 am this morning.

The van is described as follows:

o Registration : [ KGN
] with-stickers/emblem on the door.

Please review the relevant footage and keep a look out for this van on your cameras. Contact 131444 with any
formation.

(]
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- Thank you for your assistance,
Regards, .
Samantha .

UNOFFICIAL

**********************************************************************

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for -
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
" ave received this message in error and that any use, copying,

" circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox. ' '

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
have received this message in etror and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
aformation contained therein. If you have received this message in

2
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SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRAUAN FECERAL FOLIGE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Williams, Lara

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 8:20 AM
To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning Pat,

Very quick question for you, can you scan cameras for certain number plates and see if they have
been used?

t's an “alleged” stolen interstate vehicle, however, it is being used for certain burglaries and petrol
" drive offs in the ACT. '

Registration,_.

Thanks very much,

(% AFP

AUSTRALLLY FEDERAL FOUCE

CONSTABLE LARA WILLIAMS

CRIME TARGETING TEAM TWO ‘
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62457221

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
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for '
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

Sent: ' Monday, 10 February 2014 9:02 AM
To: 'Egan, Patrick'; TrafficCameraOffice
Cc: Williams, Lara

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Pat,

I have checked all cameras for this vehicle, cannot see it anywhere, | checked actioned and non actioned images
also P2P and ANPR did not pick up that rego. "‘

Regards

Gordon

Gordon Stone

lanager
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
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014 8:36 AM

To: TrafficCameraOffice; Stone, Gordon

Cc: Williams, Lara

Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,

Can you assist Lara in checking all speed/red light cameras and point to points since 13 Jan 2014
rego

I have checked the infringements which show it has only had a parking ticket in Woden on 23/1/14

ACT Police request this information by virtue of Road Transport (Safety Traffic
management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b). '

Thank you

Pat
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Stone, Gordon

From: Egan, Patrick [Patrick. Egan@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:57 PM

To: . Stone, Gordon i )

Subject: : ~FW: Athllon Drive Point to Point, Drakeford Drive end. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon Gordon‘,

Can you assist Stephen Barratt

He is after both M/C (ACT)-and _
On Athlon Dr, Nth bound, Start about 4.15pm 28 Jan 2014,
He is after images with details ofvtime and date

Cheers

Pat

o SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

; TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

#MSTm\i.l;UJ fED;éP.AL FOLICE
For-Official-Use-Only

From: Barratt, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:50 PM

To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: Athllon Drive Point to Point, Drakeford Drive end. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

pat

i

As discussed.

Motorcycle V car collision at intersection of Athllon Drive and Drakeford Drive, Wanniassa

1615hrs, Tuesday 28 Jan 2014

Motorcycle heading west, likely turned out of Fincham Cres Wanniassa.

-ollowing behind

If possible, can I get either or both photos of the m/cycle and the ||}

It should shrow a time stamp etc or show the distance between the two vehicles.

Cheers




Ste\)e B

SENIOR CONSTABLE STEPHEN BARRATT
COLLISION INVESTIGATION & RECONSTRUCTION TEAM

Bl 'm ACT POLICING
‘ : Tel +61(0) 2 62649244 Ext 164249 Fax +61(0) 2 62649789

- www.afp.gov.au
AUSTRALIAK FECERAL FOLICE

For-Official-Use-Only
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WARNING

sk ook sk sk ok skosfokokoskok ok soofesteskook koo deokoskok sk ok ok doksiokokokok ok

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

~ are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

" delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
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

*************************************************$*
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Stone, Gordon

From: - Stone, Gordon

Sent:. Wednesday, 5 February 2014 3:18 PM

To: ‘Egan, Patrick’

Cc: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: RE: Athllon Drive Point to Point, Drakeford Drive end. [DLM=For-Official-Use- Only]
Attachments: I i oc

Hi Pat,

Found-only on the entry at the southern end heading North. [found a M/C Il was behind the-31
seconds later if that’s any good.

| looked at the Northern end near Mawson with no luck, As you can see the system read the-a -
the hell could | of guessed that????

Regards

;ordon

From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:57 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: Athllon Drive Point to Point, Drakeford Drive end. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon Gordon,

Can you assist Stéphen Barratt

He is after both M/C (AcT) I =< [ —
On Athlon Dr, Nth bound, Start about 4.15pm 28 Jan 2014.
. He is after images with details of time and date

Cheers

Pat

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.qov.au

AﬂSTﬂhl;\N F[&MLNUC[
For-Official-Use-Only

From: Barratt, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:50 PM

To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: Athllon Drive Pomt to Point, Drakeford Drive end [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
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Pat ’

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
AcT reg HIIIE

- following behind —_

If possible, can I get either or both photos of the m/cycle and the-

It should show a time stamp etc or show the distance between the two vehicles.

Cheers -

Steve B

SENIOR CONSTABLE STEPHEN BARRATT
COLLISION INVESTIGATION & RECONSTRUCTION TEAM

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649244 Ext 164249 Fax +61(0) 2 62649789

www.afp.gov.au

FUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

For-Official-Use-Only

e e s ok sk sk sk oo oo s s sk s sk s ok sk ok ook sk ks st sk sokok stk sk skl ol sl sk skookokokskototok skolokekodololokoslolokolokokokokokokok

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
-se by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
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
inbox. g

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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TrafficCameraOffice

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2014 12:18 PM

To: 'Makings, Joshua'

Subject: RE: Traffic infringement images for I SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: -doc;ﬁ High Speeder 168 Kmh Monaro Hwy N.doc

Josh,

Please find offence images attached for vehicle registration_

Regards

Jodi Webster

Office Manager

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office

‘Photte . 62077132

From: Makings, Joshua [mailto:Joshua.Makings@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2014 11:58 AM ‘

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: Traffic infringement images for YLO596 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi,

Can you please send me all infringement images for the plate [l from the 25" to 8/1/14
inclusive.

This relates to plates seized from an unregistered, uninsured vehicle.

Kind Regards,

Josh

JOSHUA MAKINGS
WODEN TEAM 3

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED




X
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
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Site Cede. 2004 , Operatar: 0045
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Biziak, Chris [Chris.Biziak@afp.gov.au]
Tuesday, 21 January 2014 12:04 PM
Stone, Gordon

Hindmarsh footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good morning Gordon,

Can I please ask for your assistance in obtaining some footage from the Hindmarsh Drive PTP

cameras?

I'm not sure how long it is kept but I require the footage from Wednesday 18 December 2013;

Woden bound from 6 till 7pm; and
Fyshwick bound from 8 till 9pm.

I'm looking for a grey_with what we think is NSW registration and may have a partial rego of

I'm trying to obtain the full rego to assist with a current investigation.

The job number is 5536916.

Thanks in advance.

Regards,

Chris

stk skokoRokor ook dedolkok

AFF

RUSTRALIAN FECEZRAL FOLICE

CHRIS BIZIAK

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT TEAM
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 164383

www.afp.qov.au

UNQOFFICIAL

*****************************$*************$**$******$*

nnnnnnnnnn

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
‘nformation contained therein. If you have received this message in

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

From: " Biziak, Chris [Chris.Biziak@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 3:13 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: speed camera footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Thank you so so much Gordon.

Thanks to that info I have managed to identify the vehicle. FYI the camera doesn’t seem to pick up the
1 at the front of the new-plates.

Thanks again.
Regards,

Chris

CHRIS BIZIAK

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT TEAM
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 164383

www.afp.gov.au

AFl

AUSTRALLAN FECERAL FOLICE

UNOFFICIAL

" From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 1:49 PM

To: Biziak, Chris

Subject: FW: speed camera footage [SEC UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Chris,
Below is a list of data for all vehicles starting W|th-

Start of Westbound route. Rego date and time bold

131223181419 _0003730584_01.apf:CONTAINER, afd8a61f9663f293b0bcbc851054dcef9910fcf9 SHA-1) 2013-12-
23718:14:17.371+11:00,-2,4840098,,2,W,A,1 1,
131223182401_0003730609_01.apf.CONTAINER 73a1e62311a9b8969c36lfb146cb42b3bc113bd9:SHA—1)2013-12-
23T18:24:02.706+11:00,—2,4188846,,3,W,A,1_1,
131223184241_0003730648_01.apf:CONTAlNER,8defd9399dcOd33979c55dbOb6ad32e8b5e9660c:SHA—1)2013-12-
23718:42:41.276+11:00,-3,4840231,,2,W,A,1 1,

End of Westbound route

131223174148_0004589940_0l.a pf:CONTA|NER,5846717a3aab8d31404c3b490ba04c35e05b1090:SHA—1)2013-12-

23T17:41:50.718+11:00,-1,4589942,,1,W,A,1 1,
131223181548 _0004590135_01.apf:CONTAINER, 209ad1fc6adc964b75a5d684afb79a651acc924b:SHA-1)2013-12-

23T18:16:22.773+11:00,-2,4590136,1,W,A, 1 | N

Start Eastbound Route

131223123142_0000647214_01.apf:CONTAINER,978482ad70afc46cef4f441b29340c67604dd3cc:SHA-1) 2013-12-
23T12:31:39.975+11:00,2,1692177,,1,E,A, 1 Gz .
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, 131223145757_0000648439_01.apf:CONTAINER,l131151427f‘fc93df76f5f2882988f669ca3ce19:SHA-1)2013-12-
23T714:58:00.529+11:00,0,1544243,,2,E,A)1 1,

End Eastbound Route
" 131223123340_0002503208_ 01.apf: CONTA!NER def17f5fbc5a2720a63b954e1902d7¢652b79296:SHA- 1) 2013-12-

23712:33:47.110+11:00,1,3902596,,1,E,A, 1, 1, Possibly CZC823 but read as
131223150011_0002505236_01.apf:CONTAINER,184480d4e186362baefdccadc1c387¢7e4351555:5HA-1)2013-12-

23715:00:17.976+11:00,2,2505237,,2,£,A1 [ .

Regards

Gordon

From: Biziak, Chris [mailto:Chris.Biziak@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 1:13 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Sub]ect RE: speed camera footage [SEC= UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks Gordon,
Are you able to work with a partial rego? All we have is NSW beginning with[JJi§ -
It was on Wednesday 23 December 2013.

Woden bound from 6 till 7pm; and
Fyshwick bound from 8 till Spm.

Regards,
Chris

i CHRIS BIZIAK

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT TEAM
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 164383

www.afp.qov.au

RISTRALLAN FELZRAL FOLIGE

UNOFFICIAL

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 1:09 PM

To: Biziak, Chris

Subject: RE: speed camera footage [SEC= UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Chris,
If you need to know if it went through | can have a look at the rego
Regards

Gordon

From: Biziak, Chris [mailto:Chris.Biziak@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 1:07 PM
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To: Stone, Gordon; Wilson, Mark
Subject: RE: speed camera footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hi Gordon,

Unfortunately I need footage from a month ago, so no joy.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,
Chris

CHRIS BIZIAK

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT TEAM
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 164383

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRALIAN FECERAL FOLISE
UNOFFICIAL

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
. Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 12:39 PM

To: Wilson, Mark; Biziak, Chris

Subject: RE: speed camera footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Mark,

We keep 13 days of data/images on the side of the road of non offending vehicles and then it is automatically
removed, if you have a rego | can check for you and obtain the image from the system. If it is older than 13 days |

will only have data no image.
| will just need a request
Regards

Gordon

From: Wilson, Mark [mailto:Mark.Wilson@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2014 11:49 AM

To: Biziak, Chris

Cc: Stone, Gordon .

~ Subject: RE: speed camera footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

qordon.stone@act.gov.au Gordon can help you
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FIRST CONSTABLE MARK WILSON
WODEN RESPONSE TEAM 1

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62692730 Ext 169730

www.afp.gqov.au

AFP

AUSTRALIAK FEDERAL FOLICE

UNOFFICIAL

From: Biziak, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2014 11:33 AM

To: Wilson, Mark

Subject: speed camera footage [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hey mate,
How's everything going?
Mate, do you know how I would get footage from the PTP cameras on Hindmarsh Drive?

Cheers,

Biz

CHRIS BIZIAK

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT TEAM
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 164383

www.afp.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

B WARNING

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
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you : - -
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

_that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
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

~-1se by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
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

~ information contained therein. If you have received this message in
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

- information contained therein. If you have received this message in
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
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2014 9:32 AM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

. UNCLASSIFIED

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

' AFP

AUSTRALIAN FECERAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Egan, Patrick

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2014 8:26 AM

(0! 'trafficcameracffice@act.gov.au'
Subject: FW: Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Happy New Year team,

Can ACT detectives have the following registratioris checked for any speed camera infringements since

last Wednesday 25/12/2013 please.
Can they also be checked against the point to point cameras for any appearances please for the same

time frame.

ACT Police request this information by virtue of Road Transport (Safety Traffic
management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b).

Thank you

Pat '

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

 AFP

AUSTRALLAN TEQZRAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

1




Page 48 of 102

Stone, Gordon

From: Chapman, Deborah [Deborah.Chapman@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2014 1:28 PM

To: , Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: Urgent Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you.

DEBBIE CHAPMAN
CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE ANALYST

ACT POLICING
) Tel +61(0) 2 62649634 Ext 164634
g oF iy - www.afp.gov.au
AUSTRALIAR FECERAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2014 1:27 PM
- To: Chapman, Deborah; TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Fabbo, Bernadette

Subject: RE: Urgent Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Debbie,

| have looked through our system and can find any recorded of this vehicle captured 01 January 2014, last recorded
was on 30 September 2011, '

Regards

Gordon

From: Chapman, Deborah [mailto:Deborah.Chapman@afp.gov.au]
\._Jent: Wednesday, 8 January 2014 12:21 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice; Stone, Gordon

Cc: Fabbo, Bernadette

Subject: Urgent Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Afternoon Gordon,

ACT Policing Intelligence is currently conducting enquiries into [registered vehici I i
relation to an-offence under Section 12 Crimes Act 1900. Could you please check traffic camera
holdings for 1 January 2014 for any captured information on this vehicle.

Regafds

DEBBIE CHAPMAN

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE ANALYST
ACT POLICING

Tel +-61(0) 2 62649634 Ext 164634

www.afp.qov.au

" ASTRALLAN FEDERAL POLICE
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2014 2:54 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW:. Checks =UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: w26122013,181959165 97,001557997,127,31,0000012136,06062, AWAY.JPG,
n26122013,181959165, 97,001557997,127,31,0000012136,06062, AWAY.JPG,
p26122013,181959165, 97,001557997,127,31,0000012136,06062,AWAY .JPG;
w26122013,182209125 195,002527723,105,31,0000012056,06062, AWAY.JPG;
n26122013,182209125, 95,002527723,105,31,0000012056,06062, AWAY . JPG,;
p26122013,182209125, 95,002527723,105,31,0000012056,06062, AWAY .JPG

Hi Pat,

Attached is vehicle-

Cheers . ,

o Ny . >
;e L for 2 e &S

Gordon 5,
o o | Pl
From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2014 9:32 AM

To: Stone, Gordon A
Subject: FW: Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

SUSTIALIAN [EDERAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Egan, Patrick

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2014 8:26 AM

To: 'trafficcameraoffice@act.gov.au’
Subject: FW: Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Happy New Year team,

Can ACT detectives have the following registrations checked for any speed camera infringements since

last Wednesday 25/12/2013 please.
Can they also be checked against the point to pomt cameras for any appearances please for the same

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

CAFP

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
delivering the message to the intended tecipient be advised that you
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

rror, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox. '

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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| Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2014 11:59 AM

To: 'Egan, Patrick'

Cc: Best, Deanne; McCarthy, Te te; Webster, Jodi

Subject: RE: Speed camera chegks - EC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: n01012014,115929673, 97,001579121,112,31,0000012136,06062, AWAY.JPG;

97,001579121,112,31,0000012136,06062,AWAY.JPG;
97,001579121,112,31,0000012136,06062,AWAY.JPG;
98,003928667,083,31,0000012172,06062, AWAY.JPG;
08,003928667,083,31,0000012172,06062, AWAY .JPG;
98,003928667,083,31,0000012172,06062,AWAY .JPG;

p01012014,115929673,
w01012014,115929673
w01012014,122127467
n01012014,122127467,
p01012014,122127467,
BGJ28Z.doc

Hi Pat,

Vehicle was on Hindmarsh Drive travelling East. Haven’t had a chance to look at no plates, Nothing for [ R
Cheers

Gordon

From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2014 7:52 AM

To: Stone, Gordon

Cc: Best, Deanne; McCarthy, Tess; Fabbo, Bernadette

Subject: FW: Speed camera checks -_SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] /)

S ’,// .,,( e/
UNCLASSIFIED - £/l o

2 g fliedats
Are you able to assist with below request for speed camera checks and Hindmarsh drive point to point
~s well on the 1% January 2014 for :

NSW regos -r-(stolen plate(s))
Also if any _ith nil plates were captured on the cameras that day.

I note the first one got the below infringement from the 31 Jan, can you confirm the plates were on

the actual vehicle; a || GG scdan or

Good morning Gordon,




06/01/2014

06/01/2014
0440172014

Previous Licence Number §

Natice Number [2715452603

Type [TRF_RLC
Status IINF_SRVD MMM

Reqistration

Licence liﬁ "'"’"'**

Penalty Amt fZDPpDD

Admin Fee 101}0

Total Paid iﬂ.ﬂl}

' Balance 1203.-[}0

Due Date 318 - / ]DZ { ]2014

Offence Date 31 ;[i2 ;2013

Served Date[21  ;[m  ;Pmid

Date of Birth [31 7 {08 7 [1975
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Note for file

Previous Licence State f

Previous Licence Country i

Previous Licence Expiry Date } / l /1

_ FflectDate

21/01/2014
06/01/2014
31122013

cEbil
Infringement Served
Infringement Printed
Offence '
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Offence Date[31 ;12 ;o013
Offence Code [ARROGTOT

Description ’Non-School Zone Exceed Srpeed Limit <= 15 Km}Hi
Location [MONARO HIGHWAY BETWEEN LANYON DRIVE AND SHEPPARD STR

Offence Date f31122[}]3 Offence Time §]9;4u;34
Registration 7 Registration state [N

Image Number ';2943577 T Red Time { -

Vehicle Speed ‘QU Speed Limit {80 )
Operator Code iopu{ma Authorised User iJOPi -

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

oAl

" SUSTIALIAR FEDERAL POLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Best, Deanne ,
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2014 5:33 PM

To: Egan, Patrick
Subject: Speed camera checks -SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

"UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Pat, - ' ,
In rem you able to request checks for speed cameras on 1%t January 2013
for a bearinglilll rego-orﬂrego- Both plates are
not registered to the vehicle. Also if any white (||| || | | EEE it ni! plates were captured on the
cameras that day.

Also what is the arrangement for checking the point to point cameras on Hindmarsh Drive for the same
regos?

Thanks

De

e DEANNE BEST
.  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS
1 ACT POLICING
Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 151707

www.afp.gov.au

SUSTRALLAN FETERAL FOLICE

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

To: Faccin, Monique )
Subject: : RE: Vehicle images and speed request from ACT Police [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: I 20-12-2013.doc

Hi Monique,

Attached are the images for Il I could not find any images for B st by entering the rego, I
will have another look going by time. The problem with that is that & lot of vehicles drive through and

I might have to extract a lot of vehicles which takes a bit of time.

Cheers and merry Christmas!

Gordon Stoﬁe
Manager
ACT Traffic Camera Office

fransport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602

Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Faccin, Monique [mailto:Monique.Faccin@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2013 11:15 AM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: Vehicle images and speed request from ACT Police [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Gordon

~.. am currently investigating an incident which occurred on Hindmarsh Drive and I am seeking any
images of the suspect vehicles and their average speeds while they travelled through the fixed speed
cameras on Hindmarsh Drive.

Date and time :
Between about 9.40am and 9.55am on Friday 20 December 2013

Vehicle one:

Black coloured i GTGNcNcGcGCGGEEGE <istration N

Vehicle two:

Bronze coloured ||| GGz T -<oistaton I

Your help is greatly appreciated. -

Cheers and merry Christmas!

Monique

CONSTABLE MONIQUE FACCIN
WODEN PATROL TEAM 4

ACT POLICING
Tel 02 6256 7777

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTNALIAN TEDZRAL FOLICE
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Stone, Gordon

From: - Bluett, Grant [Grant.Bluett@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 8:55 AM

To: Stone, Gordon :

Subject: RE: Camera footage Hindmarsh Drive 11 Dec 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Cheers Gordon,

Thanks for giving it a crack.

:AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

DETECTIVE FIRST CONSTABLE GRANT BLUETT
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 169756

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 4:44 PM

To: Bluett, Grant
Subject: RE: Camera footage Hindmarsh Drive 11 Dec 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Grant,

I have searched the files for Hindmarsh Dr start and Finish Eastbound and cannot find the vehlcle | looked for plates
that are simular around the time but couldn’t find a one that could be possible.

Sorry we couldn’t be of more help
Regards

Gordon

sordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulatlon | Justice and Communlty Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Bluett, Grant [mailto:Grant.Bluett@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 3:10 PM

To: Stone, Gordon
Subject: Camera footage Hindmarsh Drive 11 Dec 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
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Webster, Jodi

From: Webster, Jodi

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2013 4:19 PM

To: ‘Egan, Patrick’

Subject: RE: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Pat,

| apologise for the delay.

[ have entered the registration into the database and found the vehicle 4 times within the date range of 13-20
August 2013.

15 August 2013 - 16:08 pm - Site 2001 (Entry) - Hindmarsh Drive Point to Point (East)
15 August 2013 - 16:10 pm — site 2002 {Exit) - Hindmarsh Drive Point to Point (East)

15 August 2013 - 15:02pm - Site 2004 (Exit) - Hindmarsh Drive Point to Point {West)
15 August 2013 - 18:25pm - Site 2004 (Exit) - Hindmarsh Drive Point to Point (West) -

The images are no longer available, images for the Point to point cameras are only stored for 14 days. Due to
privacy legislation.

Cheers

Jodi Webster

Office Manager

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office.

Phone . 62077182

" rom: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2013 9:18 AM
To: Webster, Jodi
Subject: FW: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Jodi,
I forgot how long Gordon was going to be away?
Are you able to have a look at this one to see if
Appears in the data only files for the selected dates

13-20 August 2013

Thank you
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Pat

As discussed, can you please conduct a check with ACT RTA to see whether the following registration
travelled between any of the point-to-point cameras on H/ndmarsh Drive or Athlon Drive, between 13
August 2013 and 20 August 2013 (inclusive):

_reqistration) being a red _s_ed_ai

ACT Police request this information by virtue of Road Transport (Safety Traffic
management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b).

i AFI

¢ BUSTRALIAN FEDERAL FOLICE

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Saunders, Morgwn
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2013 9: 20 PM

To: Egan, Patrick
Subject: RE: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Pat,

Have you had any luck with this one?

Cheers,

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE MORGWN SAUNDERS
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS )

- ACT POLICING
Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 169722

—_ i ) ) www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRALIAN TEDERAL FOLICT
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Egan, Patrick

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2013 4:23 PM

To: Saunders, Morgwn '

Subject: RE: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry mate,

Had forgotten about it,

Have sent a follow up to Gordon Stone at TCO, although he is away for a long weekend
Will check again next week and if he isn't there will check with his deputy

cheers
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: Egan, Patrick

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2013 4:23 PM

To: Saunders, Morgwn

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

" NISTRALIAN FECERAL FOLIEE
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Saunders, Morgwn

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2013 4:17 PM

To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: FW: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hey Pat,

I just wanted to see if you had any luck with the below request as I hadn't heard back. Just so there’s
~-ag confusion, this is the request where you thought they only kept the info for a few weeks but
.ealised they actually kept the info longer (and it was the photos kept for a few weeks).

Cheers,

4 DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE MORGWN SAUNDERS
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 169722

www.afp.gov.au

" AUSTAALIAN FECERAL FOLIGE
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Saunders, Morgwn

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2013 9:38 AM
To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: ACT RTA Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
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- Hi Pat,

As discussed, can you please conduct a check with ACT RTA to see whether the following registration
travelled between any of the point-to-point cameras on Hindmarsh Drive or Athlon Drive, between 13

August 2013 and 20 August 2013 (inclusive):

I <oistration) being a red [ EESELR

Thanks,

} DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE MORGWN SAUNDERS
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777 Ext 169722

www ,afp.gov.au

AUSTRALLEN FECERAL BOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

4*********************************************************************

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

. AFP Web site: http://www.afp.,qov.au

*********************************************************************

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

********************************************************************$*

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

5
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TrafficCameraOffice

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2013 10:07 AM

To: 'Egan, Patrick’

Cc: '*Amanda.Rankin@afp.gov.au’; ‘Raith.Pearson@afp.gov.au’

Subject: RE: Speed Camera Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] .

Attachments: Offence images Monaro Hwy - Southbound.pdf; Offence images Monaro Hwy -
Northbound.pdf

Hi Guys,

Not much tuck with registration [ ENG0NG:

| have checked all Monaro Highway Images. The camera has not detected the vehicle of interest.
As you are aware, only offending vehicles are captured on these cameras.
| have attached a copy of ALL offence images for Monaro Highway between 09.00 and 13.00 on 5 November 2013.

The point to point system does capture details of all passing vehicles, | have entered the registration-into

"\e database and have not found a match.
'he passing vehicle information is only delivered as data, no images are downloaded. Therefore | cannot browse the

images for specific make or model of vehicle (eg : white [l sedan)

The Point to Point system is not 100% accurate when reading the registration details, there are varying factors such
as sunlight which affect the reading of the plates. The vehicle may have passed the Point to Point cameras and not
been detected. ‘

| am sorry | could not help you further with this matter.

Regards

| Jodi Webster
Office Manager
Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
‘Traffic Camera office
aone : 62077132

!
\

From: Pearson, Raith [mailto:Raith.Pearson@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2013 6:08 PM

To: Egan, Patrick; TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Rankin, Amanda

Subject: RE: Speed Camera Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Good Afternoon,

Could I please add to this request a Searé of the Hindmarsh Drive, average speed cameras for a blue
e A - ¢ also any Registered whiteﬁsedans for the

same period of time,

Kind regards,




CONSTABLE RAITH PEARSON
WODEN RESPONSE TEAM ONE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62692700

www.afp.gov.au

L AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Egan, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2013 4:09 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice@act.gov.au

Cc: Rankin, Amanda; Pearson, Raith

Subject: Speed Camera Checks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

Page 62 of 102

Also can you check the following registration against the Hindmarsh Dr and Athlon Dr Point to Point

cameras today between the same times.

If you are able to reply today can the reply be also sent to the two people CC’ed into this email

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

© RUSTRALIAN FEDERAL FOLIZE

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

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2013 10:40 AM

To: 'Egan, Pa

Subject: RE: VOI “ -[SEC UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Intel.pdf

Pat,

We have checked the database for Actioned and Non-actioned images.

There are no images for Rego_

" | have attached an image of a silver vehicle with a

n the back..

I'm not sure if it even matches the description but it was the closest we have.

The plates on the vehicle are| N EEEER

Cheers

Jodi Webster

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office

Phone : 62077182

From: Egan, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Egan@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 1:09 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: FW: VOI - NSW Rego: BT80HO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

_Good afternoon,

UNCLASSIFIED

In accordance with Road Transport (Safety Traffic management) Act 1999 section 29A (1) (b} can you please
advise whether the following Registration plate has come up on any speed/red light or point to point
camera in the last 2 weeks.

Thank you

pPat

PUSTRALIAN FECERAL FOLICE

SENIOR CONST PAT EGAN

TRAFFIC INTEL OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649562 Ext 164562 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Janssen, Adrien

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 12:27 PM

To: Egan, Patrick

Subject: VOI - NSW Rego: BT80HO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Pat,

" We are looking at a | GGG -

distinguishable || il similar to the

It is registered to_in_ however was unable to be located out

there this morning.

lates - The vehicle has a very

If there is any info on this vehicle using certain arterials within the last 2 weeks we would be very
interested in its journeys.

Cheers
Adrien

CONSTABLE ADRIEN JANSSEN
BELCONNEN RESPONSE TEAM 1

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62561777 Fax +61(0) 2 62561797

www.afp.gov.au

\AFP

AUSTRALIAN TECZRAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

sk sl e s ok ok ok ook s s st s st s ook st ok ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk stk ok skl sk sk sk s e skt ek sl sffokokokokotokolokokok ok ek dkododok
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This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for

““se by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not.the intended recipient or the person responsible for
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
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'@ Digital Infringement
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|| Adjudicated Date {27/03/2013 Adjudicated [No Action
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Stone, Gordon

From: Rand, Roderick [Roderick.Rand@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2013 10:53 AM

To: . Stone, Gordon

Subject: _ Request for Data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good Morning Mr Stone,

Another large request for the traffic camera Office. As discussed, may I request the data on all
Infringements detected by Speed Cameras in the ACT between the dates : 12 April 2013 to 13May

2013,

If you are able to provide this data in a searchable form, for example Excel spread sheet, it would be
very much appreciated.

This request is made in relation to an investigation into a series of offences against the Criminal Code
2002, Section 311 (1).

If there is'anything else you require for this request please let me know. My telephone contact is also
in the signature block below should you require it.

Thank you for your assistance.

AFP

FUSTRALLAN FECERAL FOLICE

L/S/CONST RODERICK RAND
DNA TEAM

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649631 Ext 164631

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
are fiot the intended recipient or the person responsible for ‘
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

From: . TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 10:26 AM

To: 'Rand, Roderick' .

Subject: RE: Traffic Intel Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi Rod,

| have checked the database and there are no images for vehicl-
Regards

Jodi Webster

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office

Phone : 62077182

From: Rand, Roderick [mailto:Roderick.Rand@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:50 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice '
Subject: Traffic Intel Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

G'day Jodi,
I am currently standing in for the illustrious Pat so please pardon any errors,

As discussed on the phone I shall run the image for the Motorcycle rider through our facial recognition
software and see what we get. Unfortunately, it will only hit if we have him on the database, but its

worth a trv. I will also ask Pat when he returns if we can disseminate it to the wider ACTPolicing. The
bike_

[

150, with reference to the pursuit I mentioned:
Date - 29May2013
Time — 1:40pm to 2:10pm »
Street — Hindmarsh eastbound from Ainsworth street, Mawson (not Stirling as I said -

don’t know where I thought I was
Vehicle - Blue
: Rego - SR S

The pursuit was terminated when the vehicle turned onto Hindmarsh as the driver was crossing into
oncoming traffic. The member wishes to see if the cameras in the area clicked the vehicle as they .
wish to try and identify the driver/occupants. If you do have an image, could I request it please,
keeping in mind your suggestion for a Decrypted version.

Finally, if you send a response to the_For some reason I can’t send mail from

there but I can read the incoming.

Hope this all makes sense. If there is anything you require please let me know.

Thank you




Have fun

L/S/CONST RODERICK RAND
DNA TEAM

ACT POLICING
‘Tel +61(0) 2 62649631 Ext 164631

www.afp.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
~se by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
.e not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
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
inbox. :

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 4:03 PM
To: . 'Giles, John'

Subject: w[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: doc '
HiJohn,

" Attached is the image of sedan captured on Hindmarsh Drive Point to Point cameras, | have
also enlarged one side of the image for you and attached the registration data base screen of the infringement

notice .
Regards

Gordon

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Goverhmenﬁ
13‘— 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Giles, John [mailto:John.Giles@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 3:51 PM

“Zn: Stone, Gordon

* abject: [l sec-uncLassIFIED] |

UNCLASSIFIED

Gordon could you please send me details of the above_ captured on Thursday 7 March
2013 at 1506hrs. ' A '

Thanks¥for your help

John

DETECTIVE SERGEANT JOHN GILES
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

ACT POLICING

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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Laundess, Daniel

From: TrafficCameraOffice

To: Lewis, Matthew

Subject: RE: Camera Requests [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 20121219141206844.pdf . ‘
Matthew,

| apologise for the delay in response. Details from the cameras only became available today.

In response to your first request;

There are no recorded offence images of a White [l registered-on the fixed camera network, | did
however check the data logs on the Point to Point system and the vehicle was detected travelling westbound to

Woden at 9:53am. | have attached the relevant images.

| appreciate the offer of having a chat to the P plater doing 148km/h, unfortunately the TCO does not have any
“ffence images that match to offence described. @

Regards,

Daniel Laundess | Assistant Manager

Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5204 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Lewis, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Lewis@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2012 12:29 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Kube, Sharon; McGuinness, Corey

Subject: Camera Requests [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon,

I would like you your assistance with a matter and may be able to provsde you with details of a traffic
camera offender if you require them for a camera infringement matter on the Tuggeranong Parkway
today.

The assistance we need is in relation to a white—truck that was stolen from its driver in
Phillip this morning. It is as stated;

white [l model I .k bearing m 1t has |||
- The only other feature i on the front.
Would you please scanh your cameras and let me know if you are able to supply any footage of this
vehicle? It was stolen at 10:10am this date.

We also had a report of a White_sedan with no rego plates front or rear speeding
(approx. 140kmh) southbound on the parkway coming from Belconnen. This happened at

approximately 10:48am this morning. We believe it would have at least tripped the Cotter Road speed
camera if it maintained this speed. I managed to locate this vehicle without its driver at a‘

1
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nd have obtained the details of the female P Plate driver. Would you scan your

footage for this one as well and I will go around and have words?

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Regards

f MATTHEW LEWIS

A F e, SERGEANT 4565

ACT POLICING
RUSTRALIAN FEDERAL FOLICE

Tel +61(0) 2 62937773 Ext 160773

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

_information contained therein. If you have received this message in

ror, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.goy.au
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beation: Mindmarsh Drive, near intersectoin of Mugga Lane and Dalrymple Streel. Start Westbound route.
Site Code: 2001 Lane: 3 Qparater: G045
Oate: 18 Deg 2012 Tire: 09:53:17.737

it

"
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ocation: Hindmarsh Drive, near intersectoin of Mugga Lan and Dalrymple Street. Start W
ite Code: 2001 Lane: 3 Operator: 0045
ate: 18 Dec 2012 Time: 09:53:17.737

e

Security Indicator: CDA85D571E78888968A861CA8411A207AB0313EE




ik mﬁam
‘ Dpersteor: D045
Tirree: 085552 680
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Location: Hindmarsh Drive, near intersection with Tyagarah Street. End Westbound route.
 Site Code: 2002 Lane: 2 Operator: 0045
Date: 18 Dec 2012 Time: 09:55:52.689

 Security Indicator: 3BEO3D4367E7FBAC3EOBS4276EA9F BEF67CDE819
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Laundess, Daniel

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2012 9:27 AM

To: Lockyer, Andrew

Cc: Mirenda, Gregory

Subject: RE: Request for assistance [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Andrew,

| have conducted a search of the adjudication database for camera detected images, there are no recorded images
of the vehicle in question.

There was however a Parking Infringement Notice that was issued to this vehicle on the 11/12/2012. If further
information on this notice would be of assistance, please contact the Manager Parking Review. | have cc’d him on
this email.

Regards,

- aniel Laundess | Assistant Manager

Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 ~ 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5204 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Lockyer, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Lockyer@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 4:31 PM

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Cc: Mcewan, Erin

Subject: Request for assistance [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Dear Sir/Madam,

" etween 8 and 11 December 2012, white [ NGNGB bearing il coistered B s cported

stolen.

:30pm on Tuesday 11/12/2012 the vehicle is thought to have been involved in a disturbance in
in which two males entered a premises armed with a knife and an axe.

Sin j been identified in CCTV footage as being used by offenders in a theft from
the bout 23:15hrs on Wednesday 12/12/2012. In this matter, two suspects
have been identified. ,

Can I please request a search be done of your network to determine whether this vehicle has been
‘identified’ by your camera network during the period 8/12/12 to 13/12/2012.

I am assisting in the investigation of the offences of Theft, contrary to section 310 of the ACT Criminal
Code Act 2002 and aggravated Burglary, contrary to section 312 of the same Act.

If you have any queries regarding my request, I am contactable on 62937776.




" ANDREW LOCKYER
DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62937776 Ext 160776 Fax +61(0) 2 62937708

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRALIAR TECZRAL FOLICE

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
“e not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

“uclivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
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

AFP Web site: hitp://www.alp.gov,.au
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2012 11:17 AM
To: Booth, Brett

Cc: Swale, Brett i

Subject: FW: P2P Images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Brett,

This is a request for 6/08/2012 and 7/08/2012 We didn’t retrieve any images for this request

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

From: Giumelli, Tessa [mailto:Tessa.Giumelli@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 1:18 PM

To: Stone, Gordon "

Cc: Webster, Jodi; Laundess, Daniel; Swale, Brett
Subject: RE: P2P Images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Gordon,

' have forwarded this to the case officer and his Team Leader (TL). | also advised them that this request may incur a
Lill of around $300 and have asked for TL approval before the formal request is sent. | would like this done at TL
level to ensure that a request of this nature has been vetted and meets the requirements of the legislation.

Please do not action anything, until you receive my formal request.

Thanks again
Tess

TESSA GIUMELLI

INTELLIGENCE OFFICER

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649236 Ext 164236 Fax +61(0) 2 62567409

www.afp.gov.au

AUSTRALIAN FECZBAL FOLGE
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 12:58 PM
To: Giumelli, Tessa
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Cc: Webster, Jodi; Laundess, Daniel; Swale, Brett
Subject: FW: P2P Images

Hi Tess,

Regarding your request to provide any images taken at the point to point cameras between 1900 6/8/12 and 0400
7/8/12. | have checked with my supervisor as this is the first non specific request we have had regarding non
offending images from point to point cameras.

| was advised If the police want the images to assist in a criminal investigation section 29A(1)(b) provides a basis for
disclosure of the image by the RTA to the police. Police will need to deal with the image in accordance with section
29B. '

Can you please send a formal request stating the purpose for the images.

| have also been informed there are over 2000 vehicles so | will need to have someone attended the camera location
to retrieve the information then load it in our back office as the information is all encrypted and we have the only
key to open the images. This process will take approximately 3 hours. Once we have loaded all the images we will
inform you and then an officer will have to attended the TCO and view the images.

1ave placed the relevant provisions of the RT {Safety and Traffic Mgt) Act for your information below.

Regards

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 5§82, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

~ £9A Disclosure of images by road transport authority

(1) The road transport authority must ensure that an image taken by a traffic offence detection device
is not disclosed by the authority to another person except—

(a) in connection with the enforcement of the road transport legislation; or

Examples

1 toapolice officer for deciding whether to issue an infringement notice
2 toa prosecutor for preparing a prosecution

3 toa contractor engaged to service a traffic offence detection device

Note An example is part of the Act, is not exhaustive and may extend, but does not limit, the meaning of
the provision in which it appears (see Legislation Act, s 126 and s 132).

(b) if the disclosure of the information is reasonably necessary for the enforcement of the
criminal law or a law imposing a monetary penalty; or
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(c) if the disclosure of the information is required or authorised by—

(i) alaw of the Territory; or

Example
to a person who can ask for a copy of the image under s 27

(ii) a law of the Commonwealth; or
(iii) an order of a court of competent jurisdiction.
(2) In this section:

law of the Territory means, for a law made after the commencement of this section, a law that
expressly requires or authorises the disclosure of the information.

298 Use, retention and disclosure of images by other people

A person to whom an image taken by a traffic offence detection device is disclosed under section
29A—

(a) may use the image only for the purpose for which it was disclosed and in accordance with
any applicable laws; and

(b) must not retain the image for longer than required by or for that purpose, or as required by
’ law; and ‘

(c) must not disclose the image to someone else unless the disclosure is required or authorised
by—

(i) alaw of the Territory; or
(ii) alaw of the Commonwealth; or

(iii) an order of a court of competent jurisdiction.

This email, and any attachments; may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
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

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2012 11:00 AM

To: Booth, Brett

Cc: Swale, Brett

Subject: FW: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving | IIIIEEEE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 4 Section 25 Evidentiary Certificates.pdf; Point to point section 25 Evidentiary Certificate.pdf
Hi Brett,

One More

Regards

Gordon Stone”

Manager _

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

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2012 10:02 AM

To: Watson, Chris

Cc: Laundess, Daniel; Webster, Jodi

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving -[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Chris,

Attached are the section 25 Evidentiary Certificates as requested, the Point to Point certificate was sent to the DPP for comment and to be assessed, | will recheck on the
progress and make sure it is ok to go in the formate I sent you. ‘ -

Regards




Gordon

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera office
Telephone 02 6207 5770
Mobile

Fax 02 6207 7287
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From: Watson, Chris [mailto:Chris.Watson@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 4:34 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving ||l sec=uncLassireD]

These are the images from the point to point. | believe you had too add lighting to some of those. | will endevour to find those images.

Thanks | know this is a pain.

CHRIS WATSON
CONSTABLE
. ACT POLICING
| Tel +61(0) 2 62567777
© www.afp.gov.au

" BUSTRALIA FEDERAL POLICE |

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 4:10 PM

To: Watson, Chris

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving |l [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Chris,

For the life of me | cannot find the Point to Point image, can you email it to me in the meantime | will keep searching.

2
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Regards -

Gordon

From: Watson, Chris [mailto:Chris.Watson@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 3:04 PM’

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving|J il sec=uncLassiren;

Hi Gordon,

The offenders name is_ born _ You did send us a copy of the images from the point to point camera's, however the system did not
recognise the number plate at one end and | believe you were only able to find the vehicle using the time we alleged it passed through. '

Thanks for your help it is appreciated.

CHRIS WATSON
CONSTABLE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) .2 62567777
www.afp.gov.au

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 12:44 PM

To: Watson, Chris

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving |l SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Chris,

I'have nearly completed the section 25 certificates, | need to place the name of the offender on the top of each certificate, | have double checked the section 56 certificate
it is only used when the Traffic Camera Office (TCO) issues the infringement and if a statutory declaration was received.

I'do not recall the images from the point to point cameras have you or Mark a copy | didn’t think he was picked up on them?

3




Regards

Gordon

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera office
Telephone 02 6207 5770
Mobile

Fax 02 6207 7287
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Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2012 2:47 PM
To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving | ]l SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Gordon,

Thanks for the reply. I need the section 56 and 25 certificates to corroborate the evidence from the speed camera images you have sent me. In this case there is no

infringments being issued as the matter will be going before court where he will be charged accordingly.

If you could help with these it would be appreciated.

ZUSTRALAR FEDSRAL PQUCE

CHRIS WATSON
CONSTABLE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62567777

www.afp.gov.au

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2012 3:49 PM




To: Watson, Chris ' ! Page 85 of 102
Subject: RE: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving |||l [SEC=uNCLASSIFIED] '

Hi Chris,

Not sure what you need here we provide section 56 and 25 evidentiary certificates for when we issue a camera infringement. If the AFP issued the TINS you would need
something from SGT Mick Sinclair., or do'you want something like a statement of facts?

Regards

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera office
Telephone 02 6207 5770
Mobile

Fax 02 6207 7287

From: Watson, Chris [mailto:Chris.Watson@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2012 1:18 AM

To: Stone, Gordon ’

Subject: Police pursuit on 5 March 2012 involving -SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Gordon,

~ I 'am the case officer for the above mentioned Police pursuit. | have received the images that Constable Mark Wilson requested from you in relation to this matter. This matter

is going to court and | was wondering if you would be able to supply a court certificate in relation to each of the infringements or a court certificate that combines all the
infringements.

To refresh your memory the locations of interest are as follows:
e The point to point westbound on Hindmarsh Drive;
o  Hindmarsh Drive and Yamba Drive;
e Tuggeranong Parkway northbound - Hindmarsh and Cotter cameras;
o Barton Highway eastbound near the Gungahlin Drive overpass;




o Northbourne Avenue southbound at the intersection o# Antill Street. - ' Page 86 of 102
Your help with this is greatly appreciated. -

Kind regards,

CHRIS WATSON
. CONSTABLE
! ACT POLICING
i Tel +61(0) 2 62567777
I www.afp.gov.au
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
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This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of




this transmission along with any attachments immediatel y- You should not copy or use it for any purpo..., nor disclose its contents to any otReygRsrsvie?
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
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circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this ﬁessage or
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

Sent; Monday, 26 November 2012 10:58 AM

To: v Booth, Brett

Cc: Swale, Brett

Subject: FW: Request for two ACT Vehicles - Point to Point Hindmarsh Dr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Brett,

Here is another request

Regards

Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (OZ) 6207 7287 '

From: Webster, Jodi

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2012 2:45 PM

To: Chapman, Deborah

Subject: RE: Request for two ACT Vehicles - Point to Point Hindmarsh Dr [SEC=UNCILASSIFIED]

Deborah,

I have checked the log files for the vehicles of interest.

Vehicle registration -oes not appear on the system.




Vehicle registration-rvas detected twice on 4 Februa.l[ 2012. Page 90 of 102

Device # 2002- Westbound on Hindmarsh Drive @ 19:56 hrs.
Device # 2004- Eastbound on Hindmarsh Drive @ 21:46 hrs.

Images for these incidents are no longer available.
Images may only be stored for 14 days and then they are automatically deleted (As per legislation)

Please forward all requests for information to trafficcameraoffice@act.gov.au.

Regards

Jodi Webster

Delegate of the Chief Police Officer
Traffic Camera office

Phone : 62077182

From: Chapman, Deborah [mailto:Deborah.Chapman@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2012 1:08 PM

To: Webster, Jodi

Subject: Request for two ACT Vehicles - Point to Point Hindmarsh Dr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Jodi,

As per our previous correspondence ACT Policing are investigating a nd would appreciate if the
data from the Point to Point camera situated at Hindmarsh Drive be looked at to see | venicles or rave e and 2200hrs on Saturday

4 February 2012 and be captured and sent to us.

Thankyou in anticipation

DEBBIE CHAPMAN

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE ANALYST

i ACT POLICING

I Tel +61(0) 2 62649634 Ext 164634
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

AFP Web site: htip://www.afp.gov.au
>I=>l=>l=*********=l¢*******************=l<>l==l<********>I<**************************
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2012 10:57 AM

To: Booth, Brett

Cc: Swale, Brett

Subject: FW: Intel request - REF ACTPIJB5042943-58 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Brett,

Below is a request received 17 July 2012 Faith Story requested the following information in relation to an investigation relating to Section 396 of the Crimes Act 1900
I will send the other request one at a time

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

From: Storey, Faith [mailto:Faith.Storey@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:35 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: RE: Intel request - REF ACTPIIB5042943-58 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks so much! You learn something new every day!
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INTELLIGENCE OFFICER )

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649240 Ext 164240 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

www.afp.gov.au

From: Stone, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Stone@act.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 4:30 PM

To: Storey, Faith

Cc: Laundess, Daniel

Subject: RE: Intel request - REF ACTPIIB5042943-58 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Faith,

The point to point system only keeps images of non speeding vehicles for-s per the legislation all images must be removed from the road side within of
time of capture. As a result of this part of the legislation there are no images from point to point camera on Hindmarsh Drive ACT on 19 June 2012 for a Silve

- -

| did find the registration from the data files in the office for registratior| Il 2/culating the time over distance we were able to average the speed of the vehicle see
table below.

Start Time 10:47:43.000

Finish Time 10:49:52.000

Time in seconds to travel 129.00
Average Speed 75.6km/h

As the system has a record of the'vehicle‘travelling over Hindmarsh Drive starting from Symonston at 10:47:43 heading Westbound and finishing at 10:49:52 at the
O’Malley end.

Rego ANPR % Location Date Time File Number
B - 2001 120619 104743 0001282469 _01.apf
Rego ANPR % Location Date Time File Number
. 7 2002 20619 104952  0001176340_0l.apf

Sorry | could not be of more assistance

Regards




Gordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 [|PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

Page 94 of 102

From: Storey, Faith [mailto:Faith.Storey@afp.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 2:45 PM

To: Stone, Gordon

Cc: Byrne, Jason (INTEL)

Subject: Intel request - REF ACTPIIB5042943-58 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Afternoon Gordon,
| have been asked to source the following information in relation to an investigation relating to Section 396 of the Crimes Actr 1900:

e  Anyimages from point to point camera on Hindmarsh Drive ACT on 19 June 2012 approx. 1000am for a Silver ||| | | [ JE R-c. IR
Are you able to assist with this request?

Thanks in advance

FAITH STOREY

INTELLIGENCE OFFICER

L ¢ ACT POLICING

T | i Tel +61(0):2 62649240 Ext 164240 Fax +61(0) 2 62649409

ol I www.afp.gov.au
SUISTRALIAN FECERAL POLCE |
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
st sfe ke s s o ol sl ok sk sl sl ol sl e ke s s s s sf sl e e e o e s et e e s s s s sfe st st s e o s s st of o sk e sk ok ok st e ok e sk sk sk sk st e sk s s sk

‘This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of
this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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

- delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you




have received this message in error and that any use, copying,

circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
“attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the

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

From: Laundess, Daniel

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2012 10:14 AM
To: 'Reeves, Betty'

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Betty,

I have searched the log files for any vehicle with the registration number provided.
There is no vehicle with a matching registration number detected travelling along Hindmarsh Drive P2P in either

direction on the day in question.

e Images from the P2P system are from
the rear and generally speaking, occupants of the vehicle are unable to be ascertained.

Theers,

Daniel Laundess | Assistant Manager

Traffic Camera Office v

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602
Telephone (02) 6207 5204 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: Reeves, Betty [mailto:Betty.Reeves@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2012 9:59 AM

To: Laundess, Daniel

Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Morniong Daniel
__an you please assist with the following

Cheers

BETTY REEVES
" ON BEHALF OF TRAFFIC REPRESENTATIONS JUDICIAL OPERATIONS
ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62457470 Ext 162470 Fax +61(0) 2 62457419

www.afp.gov.au

 AF,

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL £OLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Williamson, Amanda

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2012 12:57 PM
To: Reeves, Betty

Cc: Lockyer, Andrew

Subject: FW:
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UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Betty,

Could you please have a look at the below request and advise as to the capability of obtaining such
photos,

Thanks

Amanda.

7 Al

* BUSTRALLAN FEOSRAL POLIGE

L/S/CONST AMANDA WILLIAMSON
INTELLIGENCE

ACT POLICING

Tel +61(0) 2 62649266 Ext 164266

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Lockyer, Andrew
2nt: Monday, 5 November 2012 3:45 PM
To: Williamson, Amanda
Subject:
UNOFFICIAL

Hi Amanda,

I'm assisting with the Agg. Robbery at _n Wednesday 31/10/2012 night-

tells me you're assisting with our intel.

The offendersmare believed to have been drivi nd irmboth
prior to, and in the course of, the robbery. The VOI is greenﬂlreg. which
was stolen from Tuggeranong earlier that afternoon. We think that the POIs may have driven to

Fyshwick before the robbery and one of the ways to get there is up Hindmarsh Drive.

Can we please ask that you contact RTA and ask them to search their point to point cameras on
Hindmarsh Drive for this vehicle from say 3:00pm on the Wednesday afternoon through to 9:30pm.

— e are keen to get a photograph if we can, placing at least one of the four POIs in the car.

Happy to put this in a tasking if you wish.

Thanks .

ANDREW LOCKYER

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE 12771

ACT POLICING .

Tel +61(0) 2 62937776 Ext 160776 Fax +61(0) 2 62937708

www.afp.qov.au

AUSTRALAN FICERAL FOUCE

UNOFFICIAL
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Stone, Gordon

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 12:40 PM \
To: Stone, Gordon

Subject: FW: Traffic Cameras

Importance: High

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 12:24 PM
To: TrafficCameraOffice
Subject: Traffic Cameras

To whom it may concern,

I am making enquiries into a vehicle that was used in an offence across the boarder in Queanbeyan, NSW yesterday afternoon and evening 30/6/14.
We wish to ascertain whether or not a registration travelled into or out of Queanbeyan either through Hindmarsh
Drive point to point cameras or the Canberra Avenue red light camera at Fyshwick between the times of 6pm and 10:30pm.

Do your speed cameras compile the number plates of all vehicles that pass or just those that trigger the speed sensor? And, if they are capturing all
the vehicles, are we able to obtain access to these recordings?

If the registration of that vehicle_, turns up on any other cameras throughout Canberra are we able to find that out as well?
Any help you can provide in relation to this would be fantastic.

Thank you in advance,
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Stone, Gordon

From: Stone, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, 3 July 2014 4:27 PM
To: .

Subject: P2P statistics Hindmarsh Dr

Attachments: Hindmarsh Dr P2P 2001.xIsx; Hindmarsh Dr P2P 2002.xIsx; Hindmarsh Dr P2P 2003.xlsx; Hindmarsh Dr P2P 2004 .xlsx

Good Afternoon-

. Fhave placed all the data in excel spread sheets and column B has the registration number in it- :86) the :86 is the reading percentage.

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
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' Stone, Gordon

From: : Stone, Gordon

Sent: 08 PM
To:

Cc: ' TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: RE: Offences committed byl N
Attachments: N 30 October2013.doc

Hi Michael,

Attached are the 3 images taken on 30 October 2013 of vehicle registration- All images are taken from the
rear of the vehicle at fixed speed and red-light cameras in the ACT.

‘I will send a statement of facts soon

Regards

Sordon Stone

Manager

ACT Traffic Camera Office .

Transport Regulation | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
. 13 — 15 Challis St, DICKSON ACT 2602 | PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602

Telephone (02) 6207 5770 | Facsimile (02) 6207 7287

From: TrafficCameraOffice

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 9:31 AM

To: Stone, Gordon

subject: FW: Offences committed by [
Importance: High

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2014 3:42 PM,

To: TrafficCameraOffice

Subject: Fw: Offences committed by -

My mistake, this was initially forwarded to the wrong email address. If you could assist thank you.

_ 1




Page 102 of 102

The Manager,
Camera Traffic Office,
Canberra.

Queanbeyan Police are currently investigating claims by I of thata
vehicle hired in her name was used illegally by h NSW Police are gathering information with a view
of prosecuting- for lllegal Use of a Motor Vehicle as well as driving offences. The vehicle was hired on the 28
October 2013, until the 30 October 2013. :

It is alleged that on the following dates,_used the vehicle, where camera speed offences were detected.
d is an active criminal in the ACT. | have been speaking with *Of Wode nd any
idence obtained that shows offences committed in the ACT boundaries, will be forwarded to A

for assessment.

The vehicle was Ias{ seen, prior to the offences being detected, about 10.30pm, 29 Qctober 2013, parked in the
driveway at* It is believed that the vehicle was recovered from where left it in a

carpark in the ACT, and then returned to the hire company, where I 25 charged for an additional days
hire. It is assumed at this point that the vehicle was returned on the 31 October 2013.

he vehicle is described as o NNNEG—G— scdan, registration IR, rgistered to [

It is requested that investigating police be provided with documentation from your office, to show what offences have
been committed during these time period. It would also be appreciated if photographs of those offences be provided
as well.

_of Queanbeyan Police has carriage of this investigation.

" It would be appreciated if any time delays in responding to this request could be advised, as driving offences are
statute barred from prosecution as from the 29 April 2014.

The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. It may contain private, confidential, copyright or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received this

email by mistake, please reply to the author and delete this email immediately.
You must not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance

on its contents. This email and any attachment have been virus scanned. However,
you are requested to conduct a virus scan as well. No liability is accepted

for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay
or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This email does not
constitute a representation by the NSW Police Force unless the author is legally
entitled to do so.
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